
West Devon Development 
Management and Licensing 
Committee

Title: Agenda
Date: Tuesday, 25th July, 2017

Time: 10.00 am

Venue: Chamber - Kilworthy Park

Full Members: Chairman Cllr Sanders
Vice Chairman Cllr Roberts

Members: Cllr Baldwin
Cllr Cann OBE
Cllr Hockridge
Cllr Mott

Cllr Moyse
Cllr Parker
Cllr Pearce
Cllr Yelland

Interests – 
Declaration and 
Restriction on 
Participation:

Members are reminded of their responsibility to declare any 
disclosable pecuniary interest not entered in the Authority's 
register or local non pecuniary interest which they have in any 
item of business on the agenda (subject to the exception for 
sensitive information) and to leave the meeting prior to 
discussion and voting on an item in which they have a 
disclosable pecuniary interest.

Committee 
administrator:

Kathy Trant  Specialist - Democratic Services 01803 861185



Page No

1.  Apologies for Absence 

2.  Declarations of Interest

Members are invited to declare any personal or disclosable 
pecuniary interests, including the nature and extent of such 
interests they may have in any items to be considered at this 
meeting.

[If Councillors have any questions relating to predetermination, 
bias or interests in items on this Agenda, then please contact the 
Monitoring Officer in advance of the meeting] 

3.  Items Requiring Urgent Attention

To consider those items which, in the opinion of the Chairman, 
should be considered by the Meeting as matters of urgency (if 
any).
  

4.  Confirmation of Minutes 1 - 2

Meeting held on 27 June 2017

5.  Planning Performance Indicators 3 - 8

6.  Planning Applications

To see Letters of Representation and further supplementary 
information relating to any of the planning applications on the 
agenda, please select the following link and enter the relevant 
Reference number: http://westdevon.gov.uk/searchlanding

(a)  1579/16/VAR - LAMBER HEY, 12 VENN HILL, MILTON 
ABBOT, PL19 0NY

9 - 16

Variation of condition No.2 (Approved Plans) of planning consent 
01830/2011 to allow for minor material amendments

7.  Planning Appeals Update 17 - 20

http://westdevon.gov.uk/searchlanding


At a Meeting of the DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT & LICENSING 
COMMITTEE held at Meeting Room 3, Council Offices, Kilworthy Park, 
Drake Road, TAVISTOCK on TUESDAY the 27th day of JUNE 2017 at 
11.00am

Present: Cllr P R Sanders – Chairman

Cllrs R E Baldwin Cllr W G Cann OBE
Cllr C Mott Cllr D E Moyse
Cllr A Roberts Cllr J Yelland

Substitutes: Cllr J Sheldon for Cllr G Parker

COP Lead Development Management (PW)
Solicitor (BF)
Specialist Democratic Services (KT)

In attendance: Cllrs B Lamb and T F Leech 

*DM&L 07 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
Apologies were received from Cllr G Parker for whom Cllr J Sheldon 
acted as substitute, Cllrs L J G Hockridge and T G Pearce.

*DM&L 08 DECLARATION OF INTEREST
Members were invited to declare any interests in the items of business 
to be considered but none were made.

*DM&L 09 CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES
The Minutes of the Development Management and Licensing Committee 
Meeting held on 30th May 2017 were confirmed and signed by the 
Chairman as a correct record.

*DM&L 10 PLANNING PERFORMANCE INDICATORS
The COP Lead Development Management presented the latest set of 
Performance Indicators and outlined the key information for Members 
consideration.  A number of Members raised concerns over the recent 
increase in workload and sought assurance that sufficient resources 
were in place.  Members also asked for an average number of cases per 
planning officer.  The COP Lead explained that this query did not have 
a straightforward response as planning applications were of varying 
complexities.

*DM&L 11 PLANNING, LISTED BUILDING, TREE PRESERVATION ORDER 
AND ENFORCEMENT REPORTS
The Committee considered the applications prepared by the 
Development Management Specialists and considered also the 
comments of Town and Parish Councils together with other 
representations received, which were listed within the presented agenda 
reports and summarised below, and RESOLVED:



(a) Application No:  0957/17/HHO Ward: Milton Ford

Site Address: Elderberry Cottage, The Parade, Milton Abbot

Householder application for an extension to side of dwelling

Speakers included: Ward Member – Cllr Baldwin

RECOMMENDATION:  Conditional Approval

COMMITTEE DECISION:  Conditional Approval

Conditions: 
1. Time limit
2. Accordance with plans
3. Materials to match existing
4. Door and Window constructed of wood
5. Schedule of materials

*DM&L 12 PLANNING APPEALS UPDATE
The Committee received and noted the updated list of Planning Appeals 
including enforcement appeals.

(The Meeting terminated at 11.50 am)

Dated this     

______________________
Chairman















PLANNING APPLICATION REPORT 

Case Officer:   Rachel Head (TF)                  Parish:  Milton Abbot   Ward:  Milton Ford

Application No:  1579/16/VAR

Agent/Applicant:
Mr Mark Evans
Cedar House
Membland
Newton Ferrers, Plymouth
PL8 1HP

Applicant:
Mr & Mrs Cleaver
Lamber Hey, 12, Venn Hill
Tavistock
PL19 0NY

Site Address:    Lamber Hey, 12 Venn Hill, Milton Abbot, PL19 0NY

Development:  Variation of condition No.2 (Approved Plans) of planning consent 01830/2011 to 
allow for minor material amendments 

Reason item is being put before Committee:  Referred by Cllr Baldwin - This application consists 
of various elements that are additional /variations to the initial planning application 
01830/2011. Whist some of these are acceptable, I believe others should be considered by 
committee in view of the sensitive location of the property in a Conservation area, adjacent to 
a listed building.

Recommendation:  Conditional approval

Conditions:
Accord with plans
Accordance with drainage report
Applicant to notify the LPA to enable inspection of the drainage system
Garage for storage of motor vehicles only



No additional windows on southeast or southwest elevation
Landscaping scheme required
Landscaping scheme retained
Front boundary wall to be agreed/provided

Key issues for consideration:
Whether to the proposed amendments are acceptable in relation to the impact on adjacent occupiers, 
the character and appearance of the conservation area as well as issues relating to drainage and 
flooding.

Site Description:
The application site relates to a detached 2 storey dwelling, located within the settlement of Milton 
Abbot. The property is not listed, but is located within the Conservation Area, and has listed buildings 
nearby, the closest being 11 Venn Hill (Gil) to the north. Lamber Hey is a more modern property 
within the context of Milton abbot, and is formed from a mixture of local stone, red slate hanging on 
the front elevation, white render on the rear and sides, and brown roof tiles. Whilst the building is not 
of the same materials and more modern in character than the surrounding Conservation Area, its arts 
and crafts style and traditional form is considered to be a heritage asset that contributes positively to 
the character of the Conservation Area.

The Proposal:
This application seeks amendments to the previously approved scheme and includes re-
grading or garden levels, including new steps and retaining features incorporated into 
landscape and drainage modifications, storage shed, relocated Bore holes relating the 
drainage scheme, relocated replacement tree and minor re-siting and re-design of garage 
including alterations to rear design to incorporate single storey lean-to extension.

Consultations:

 County Highways Authority:  No highways implications

 Environmental Health Section:  None received 

 Milton Abbot Parish Council:  Object, the following points are made;
o The status of the original application for the redevelopment of the property, 

application 01830/2011 should be established as a matter of urgency, given the 
views of residents that it had lapsed, prior to the commencement of the 
development.

o Should that application have lapsed, enforcement action in respect of any 
consequently unauthorised works be instigated without delay.

o The current application should be refused on the following grounds;
 Boundary walls constructed at Lamber Hey have had an adverse effect on 

the amenities of adjoining properties, Meadow Cottage and 9 Venn Hill, 
through loss of light and visibility from existing windows.

 The adverse effect on the privacy of Meadow Cottage due to being 
overlooked from the patio area of Lamber Hey and the construction of office 
space that has a large window area.

 The construction of a roof of a building at Lamber hey that connects with the 
roof of Meadow Cottage.

 The hard landscaping and overbearing nature of the development, caused 
by the extension of the property to the boundaries of adjacent dwellings, 



creates an urban aspect out of keeping with the predominantly rural nature 
of the village, especially as the property is sited within a conservation area.

 Inadequate sightlines for vehicles exiting the adjoining property, due to 
increase in height of boundary wall.

 The construction of a boundary wall in block and render instead of stone as 
shown on previously approved plans.

 The close proximity of the Grade II listed buildings, Dukes Cottage, 3-8 and 
11 Venn Hill, and the nearby Grade I listed Church of St. Constantine.

 Drainage Engineer: Recommendations – No Objection 

Based on the information provided we would support the current proposal. Sufficient information 
has been provided to demonstrate a workable scheme, the installation of the final design will need 
to be agreed with the LPA. Therefore if permission is granted please include the following 
conditions to finalise the drainage design. 

Observations and comments 
Sufficient foul and surface drainage details have been provided to confirm that a workable scheme 
can be accommodated on the site. The scheme will be reliant on being installed in strict 
accordance with the Foul and Surface Water Drainage Strategy Report - AT2256 dated October 
2016 and will need to be checked upon completion.
 
Suggested conditions 
Surface Water 
1. The scheme must be installed in strict accordance with the Foul and Surface Water 
Drainage Strategy Report - AT2256 dated October 2016 and maintained for the life of the 
development. 
2. The applicant is to notify the LPA on completion of the external surfacing and drainage 
system to arrange an inspection to ensure it has been built in accordance with the plans. 

Reason: To ensure surface water runoff does not increase to the detriment of the public 
highway or other local properties as a result of the development.

 Conservation Specialist – Concerns over front boundary wall, internal walls adjacent to 11 Venn 
Hill and parking area, no objection to works at rear.  Landscaping could soften the impact of the 
internal walls, recommend the rebuilding of the front boundary wall to provide a more suitable 
enclosure for the CA setting. 

Representations:
Objection comments received, which make the following points;
 Highway safety issue from boundary wall
 Loss of light to Meadow Cottage
 Garden storage shed overbearing
 Flooding and drainage issues
 Loss of privacy from rear patio
 Multiple power sockets in room over garage
 Loss of privacy to Bowled Over 
 Stream at rear has been piped over
 Removal of Devon hedge
 Windows should have been replaced like for like
 Changes not suitable for CA setting
 Stop notice should be issued
 Damage to public highway 



Relevant Planning History
01830/2011 - Erection of glazed extension and link attached garage and utility room with 
storage above - Approved

ANALYSIS

Principle of Development/Sustainability:
The principle of extensions and alterations to the dwelling were approved under application 
01830/2011, however the development as built has gone beyond the approval given under 
01830/2011 and now seeks approval via an amendment to the approved scheme.  The principle of 
alterations to domestic dwellings is acceptable provided the proposal accord with other relevant 
policies.

Design/Landscape:
The main changes to the approved scheme include; an additional lean to on the rear of the garage to 
house a plant room, changes to the roofing materials on the single storey rear lean to extensions and 
alterations to the garden areas in respect of levels, drainage and amended tree position.

The overall bulk and scale of the proposed extensions are broadly the same other than the modest 
plant room to the rear of the garage and the height of the garage remains the same as the extant 
permission with a minor change its position.  The 3No roof lights were approved under application 
01830/2011, the approved plans indicated a void over the garage, however as internal works are not 
development, the inclusion of internal steps to access this area would not require consent and whilst 
the use of the garage was controlled via condition, the void above it was not.

The approved scheme had stated in the design and access statement like for like replacement of 
windows where necessary, however the window details did not form part of the approved application 
and were not conditioned.  Therefore, as a dwellinghouse with Permitted Development rights, the 
change of windows to a different material and opening style did not require planning consent in itself.  
Whilst it is regrettable that the original timber framed windows have been removed, as consent is not 
required for the replacement, it is considered that refusal on this ground would not be justified.  

As the changes which have given the dwelling a more modern appearance are primarily within the 
constraints of Permitted Development on the original dwelling, the impact on the conservation area 
and the setting of the nearby Listed Buildings is considered acceptable.

The conditions attached to 01830/2011 included time limits, approved plans, approval for details of 
external finishes and garage door, car storage only on the garage and no new additional windows on 
the southeast or southwest elevations.

The conditions relating to the plans, use of the garage and removal of PD for additional windows are 
recommended as part of this approval.  The buildings works to the exterior of the dwelling are 
completed and the materials are acceptable, the garage door is a roller door with a dark grey finish, 
which is considered acceptable.    

The amended materials on the roof of the single storey lean to extensions are considered acceptable, 
they are modern in design and the main single storey garden room extension was approved with 
modern fenestration including large glazed doors across the back, this elevation is not visible from the 
public highway, the provision of solar PV panels was also shown on the single storey lean to roof 
extension under the approved 2011 scheme.  

The garden store in the rear garden is acceptable, it matches the scale of the garages/outbuildings 
serving Meadow Cottage.  The external finish is a slate roof with painted rendered walls. 



The changes to the levels of the rear garden are acceptable due to the rear garden area not being 
prominent from either the street scene or wider views.

The front boundary wall is over 1 metre from ground level and therefore does require planning 
consent, the applicants have provided further information in respect of the previous walls in place and 
in relation to other boundary walls within the locality.  The conservation specialist has concerns over 
this wall in respect of its stone facing, the expansion joints used and the facing stone, a condition is 
recommended requiring the replacement of this wall with a stone wall more in keeping with the sites 
conservation area setting.

The wall that is positioned between Lamber Hey and 11 Venn Hill constitutes permitted development 
and therefore it does not require planning consent, however it sited adjacent to a listed building and 
the provision of planting to the front of this wall will offer a softening if its current appearance.  
Similarly the retaining wall adjacent to the parking area will benefit from landscaping.

Neighbour Amenity:
The previous approval included a patio area to the rear of the dwelling, the patio that has been 
constructed is not in accordance with the approved plans and this application seeks to regularise the 
patio as built.  The patio area is larger than the patio approved under 01830/2011, however the 
approved scheme allowed for a degree of overlooking to the roofline of Meadow View and it is 
considered that the patio as built does not significantly increase this as to warrant refusal on these 
grounds. 

It is considered that the scheme does not result in a loss of privacy to the occupiers of Bowled Over, 
which is sited to the south of Meadow Cottage.

The boundary wall between the application site and Meadow Cottage has the potential to result in 
some loss of light to the ground floor windows on north elevation of Meadow Cottage, however the 
loss of light is modest due to the original means of enclosure on this boundary being a timber fence 
which was approximately the height of the eaves of Meadow Cottage and the relative height of 
Meadow Cottage being much lower.  In addition, it has been evidenced that this wall constitutes 
permitted development.

Highways/Access:
The highways officer has offered no objections to the proposal.  The parking provision remains the 
same as the previous approval and conditions are recommended in respect of the retention of the 
garage for the parking of cars.

The boundary walls are considered not to result in highway safety issues.

The public highway is a county matter and any damage to that highway would be a matter for Devon 
County Council to assess and take appropriate action.

Drainage:
The excavation on the site had resulted in surface water drainage issues, the application has been 
accompanied by a details drainage scheme, which the LPA’s Drainage Officer has reviewed and 
offered no objections subject to conditions, which are recommended for inclusion.

Other Matters:
The removal of hedging on a domestic property does not require planning consent.  Therefore, whilst 
the removal of the hedge was not shown on the previous planning application, its removal did not 
require consent.  In addition, the front boundary was a mixture of hedge and natural stone wall, the 
hedge being to the northern part and stone wall being to the south between the pedestrian and 
vehicular access and beyond the vehicular access to the boundary with Meadow Cottage.  The stone 
wall that has been constructed mimics the original stone wall with the cock and hen stones atop the 
wall.



In respect of the stream at the rear, the stream had been covered over but this has now been 
removed.

A number of comments have indicated that the development was not commenced within the 3 year 
period of application 01830/2011 being granted.  The applicants have stated that it was commenced 
within the 3 year period.  No evidence to show whether or not the scheme was commenced within the 
three years has been submitted. Irrespective of this, there is no record of the pre-commencement 
conditions attached to 01830/2011 having been discharged.  The applicant was advised to cease 
works whilst an enforcement investigation was undertaken, which has resulted in this application 
being submitted, it is appropriate to consider whether the breach of planning control can be rectified 
through a planning application before formal action is considered.   

This application has been considered in accordance with Section 38 of the Planning & 
Compulsory Purchase Act 2004 and, with Sections 66 and 72 of the Planning (Listed Buildings 
and Conservation Areas) Act 1990.

Planning Policy
All standard policies listed (delete where not relevant, add others as relevant, including NPPF): 

West Devon Borough Council Core Strategy 2011
SP1 – Sustainable Development
SP18 – The Heritage and Historical Character of West Devon
SP20 – Promoting High Quality Design

West Devon Borough Council Local Plan Review 2005(as amended 2011)
BE1 – Conservation Areas
BE3 – Listed Buildings
H40 - Residential Extensions

Considerations under Human Rights Act 1998 and Equalities Act 2010
The provisions of the Human Rights Act 1998 and Equalities Act 2010 have been taken into account 
in reaching the recommendation contained in this report.

Conditions

1. The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the approved plans and 
documents to be listed on the decision notice.

Reason:  For the avoidance of doubt and in the interest of proper planning.

2. The drainage scheme must be installed in strict accordance with the Foul and Surface Water 
Drainage Strategy Report - AT2256 dated October 2016 and maintained for the life of the 
development. 

Reason: To ensure surface water runoff does not increase to the detriment of the public highway or 
other local properties as a result of the development.

3. Prior to commencement of the external hard surfacing the applicant is to notify the LPA on 
completion of the main drainage runs to arrange an inspection to ensure it has been built in 



accordance with the plans. Any pipes already back filled may need to be exposed to complete the 
inspection.  On completion of the hard surfacing the applicant is to notify the LPA to arrange an 
inspection to ensure the final connections have been built in accordance with the plans. 

Reason: To ensure surface water runoff does not increase to the detriment of the public highway or 
other local properties as a result of the development.

4. The proposed garage hereby approved shall be used only for the storage of a private motor 
vehicles and other uses ancillary to the private dwelling and for no business or commercial purposes.

Reason: To safeguard the residential amenities of adjoining occupiers in accordance with 
Development Plan Policy H40. 

5. Notwithstanding the provisions of Schedule 2 of the Town and Country Planning (General 
Permitted Development) (England) Order 2015 as amended (or any Order revoking, re-enacting or 
further amending that Order), no additional windows to the South East and South West elevation shall 
be installed without the express grant of planning permission.

Reason: In order to preserve the amenities of the adjacent property in accordance with Local Plan 
Policy H40.  

6.  Within 3 months of the date of this approval, full details of landscaping works shall be 
submitted to and approved in writing by the local planning authority, these works shall be 
carried out entirely in accordance with the approved details.  The scheme shall include 
boundary treatment, planting schedules (species, sizes densities) and any existing trees to 
be retained/removed. 

Reason:  In the interests of visual amenity and the preservation of the character of the 
conservation area. 

7.  All landscape works shall be carried out in accordance with the approved details within 6 
months of the date of the first occupation of any building or completion of development 
whichever is the sooner, unless agreed in writing with the local planning authority.  Any trees, 
plants, grassed areas which within a period of 5 years from the date of planting die, are 
removed or become seriously damaged or diseased shall be replaced in the first available 
planting season with others of similar size species or quality, unless the local planning 
authority gives written consent to any variation. 

Reason:  In the interests of visual amenity and the preservation of the character of the 
conservation area. 

8.  Within 8 weeks of the date of this consent details of a replacement front boundary wall 
shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the local planning authority, the details shall 
include a sample panel of a minimum of 2 metres by 2 metres, constructed on site and made 
available to view, which will show the proposed stone, its method of laying/coursing and any 
proposed joint details.  The wall shall be erected in accordance with the approved details 
within 6 months of the date of the details being approved and maintained as such thereafter.

Reason:  In the interests of enhancing the character and appearance of the conservation in 
accordance with policy BE1 of the West Devon Local Plan, policy SP18 of the West Devon 
Core Strategy and the advice contained within the National Planning Policy Framework, in 
particular paragraphs 129, 131, 132 and 135.     





1

West Devon Borough Council
DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT AND LICENSING COMMITTEE 25-Jul-17

Appeals Update from 9-Jun-17 to 17-Jul-17

Ward Buckland Monachorum
APPLICATION NUMBER : 0147/17/OPA APP/Q1153/W/17/3177360
APPELLANT NAME: Mr M Scoot
PROPOSAL : Outline application with some matters reserved for development of up to 22no.

dwellings (including 40% affordable housing), access, parking, landscaping/open space
and associated infrastructure

LOCATION : Land at Abbey Meadows, Crapstone, PL20 7PX
APPEAL STATUS : Appeal Lodged
APPEAL START DATE: 12-July-2017
LOCATION OF HEARING/INQ:
APPEAL DECISION:             

APPEAL DECISION DATE:      

Ward Exbourne
APPLICATION NUMBER : 3100/16/FUL APP/Q1153/W/16/3165187
APPELLANT NAME: Mr C Brady
PROPOSAL : Hybrid application comprising: Full application for a replacement garage,

new vehicular access and driveway to garden and orchard with ancillary works 
to improve sightlines including moving retaining wall. Outline application with some matters 
reserved for 3no. dwellings.

LOCATION : Former Garden & Orchard Opposite Downes Tenements, North Road, Exbourne 
Okehampton 

APPEAL STATUS : Appeal Lodged
APPEAL START DATE: 24-March-2017
APPEAL DECISION: Dismissed (Refusal)
APPEAL DECISION DATE: 28-June-2017

Ward Okehampton South
APPLICATION NUMBER : 00938/2015 APP/Q1153/W/17/3171503
APPELLANT NAME: Mr J Feaver
PROPOSAL : Erection of two residential dwellings
LOCATION : Land Adjacent To Castleford, Castle Road, Okehampton, EX20 1DD
APPEAL STATUS : Appeal Lodged
APPEAL START DATE: 16-June-2017

APPEAL DECISION:

APPEAL DECISION DATE:

Ward Tavistock South West
APPLICATION NUMBER : 2461/16/FUL APP/Q1153/W/17/3169048
APPELLANT NAME: Mr T Faircloth
PROPOSAL : Erection of dwelling
LOCATION : 83 Plymouth Road, Tavistock, PL19 8BZ
APPEAL STATUS : Appeal decided
APPEAL START DATE: 28-April-2017
APPEAL DECISION: Dismissed (Refusal)
APPEAL DECISION DATE: 29-June-2017

APPLICATION NUMBER : 0971/16/FUL APP/Q1153/W/17/3173805
APPELLANT NAME: Harding & Sons Ltd
PROPOSAL : Change of use from Class B8 (Storage & Distribution) to Class A1 (Retail) with ancillary

pet grooming and vet services; external alterations to building and site layout
including car parking amendments; and creation of 2no. customer entrances; and
associated works.



1

LOCATION : Unit 8, Plymouth Road, Industrial Estate, Tavistock, PL19 9QN
APPEAL STATUS : Appeal lodged
APPEAL START DATE: 05-July-2017
APPEAL DECISION:
APPEAL DECISION DATE:

Ward Tavistock North
APPLICATION NUMBER : 3089/15/CLE APP/Q1153/X/17/3167854
APPELLANT NAME: Mr B Gurney
PROPOSAL : Certificate of lawfulness - existing use of former outbuilding/coach house to an

independent dwelling
LOCATION : 3 Watts Road Tavistock Devon  PL19 8LF
APPEAL STATUS : Appeal Decided
APPEAL START DATE: 15-March-2017
APPEAL DECISION:             Appeal Allowed

APPEAL DECISION DATE:      17-July-2017



1

West Devon Borough Council
DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE 25-Jul-17

Appeal Hearings/Public Inquiry  from 9-Jun-17 

Ward Tavistock South West

APPLICATION NUMBER : 0971/16/FUL APP/Q1153/W/17/3173805
APPELLANT NAME: Harding & Sons Ltd
PROPOSAL : Change of use from Class B8 (Storage & Distribution) to Class A1 (Retail) with ancillary

pet grooming and vet services; external alterations to building and site layout
including car parking amendments; and creation of 2no. customer entrances; and
associated works.

LOCATION : Unit 8, Plymouth Road, Industrial Estate, Tavistock, PL19 9QN
APPEAL STATUS : Appeal lodged
APPEAL START DATE: 05-July-2017
DATE OF APPEAL HEARING OR INQUIRY:
LOCATION OF HEARING/INQ:
APPEAL DECISION:
APPEAL DECISION DATE:

Ward Tavistock North
APPLICATION NUMBER : 3089/15/CLE APP/Q1153/X/17/3167854
APPELLANT NAME: Mr B Gurney
PROPOSAL : Certificate of lawfulness - existing use of former outbuilding/coach house to an

independent dwelling
LOCATION : 3 Watts Road Tavistock Devon  PL19 8LF
APPEAL STATUS : Appeal Decided
APPEAL START DATE: 15-March-2017
TYPE OF APPEAL Informal hearing
DATE OF APPEAL HEARING OR INQUIRY: 11-July-2017
LOCATION OF HEARING/INQ: Kilworthy Park, Drake Road, 

Tavistock
APPEAL DECISION:             Appeal allowed

APPEAL DECISION DATE:      17-July-2017

Ward Buckland Monachorum
APPLICATION NUMBER : 0147/17/OPA APP/Q1153/W/17/3177360
APPELLANT NAME: Mr M Scoot
PROPOSAL : Outline application with some matters reserved for development of up to 22no.

dwellings (including 40% affordable housing), access, parking, landscaping/open space
and associated infrastructure

LOCATION : Land at Abbey Meadows, Crapstone, PL20 7PX
APPEAL STATUS : Appeal Lodged
APPEAL START DATE: 12-July-2017
TYPE OF APPEAL Inquiry
DATE OF APPEAL HEARING OR INQUIRY:
LOCATION OF HEARING/INQ:
APPEAL DECISION:             

APPEAL DECISION DATE:      




	Agenda
	4 Confirmation of Minutes
	5 Planning Performance Indicators
	6a 1579/16/VAR - Lamber Hey, 12 Venn Hill, Milton Abbot, PL19 0NY
	7 Planning Appeals Update
	Appeal Hearing and Inquiry Update


